

**USER MANUAL - Version 4.0** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 INSTALLATION	4
1.1 Program Installation from the Web	4
1.2 Logging On	4
2.0 QUOTE WINDOW	5
2.1 Quote Window Details	5
2.2 Quote Color Details	7
2.3 Add or Change Symbols	7
2.4 Add or Remove Row	8
2.5 Sorting	8
2.6 Quote Format	9
2.7 Resizing Quote Window	10
3.0 CHART WINDOW	
3.1 Chart Details	
3.2 About Candlestick Charts	12
3.3 Resizing Chart	13
4.0 LEVEL II QUOTE WINDOW	
4.1 NASDAQ Level II Fields Explained	15
4.2 Time and Sales	
5.0 ENTERING A TRADE	17
5.1 Order Entry on the Level II Screen	17
5.2 Electronic Communication Networks (ECNs) & Order Types	19
5.3 Order Types Explained	19
5.4 Extended Hours Trading	
6.0 Trade Routing	22
6.1 Route: ARCA - Listed, OTC, OTCBB	22
6.2 Route: ISLD – Listed, OTC, OTCBB	
6.3 Route: BRUT - Listed, OTC	31
6.4 Route: NYSE / AMEX – Listed Only	
6.5 Route: MLX – Listed Only	34
6.6 Route: ATTN – OTC Only	35
6.7 Route: SOES (Supermontage) – OTC Only	
6.8 Route: ATD (Auto Trade Desk) – Listed, OTC and OTCBB	

7.0 PORTFOLIO WINDOW	38
7.1 Portfolio Analysis Window	38
7.2 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Open Positions	38
7.3 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Closed Positions	40
7.4 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Orders	41
7.5 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Order Details	42
7.6 Buying Power	43
7.7 Profit/Loss	43
7.8 Order Summary	46
7.9 Position Minder	47
7.10 Position Tracker	48
8.0 CONNECTIVITY	49

# **1.0 INSTALLATION**

# 1.1 Program Installation from the Web

To install the program from the Internet, take the following steps:

- □ Enter the download address in your internet browser and hit enter
- □ A File Download window appears, Select **Save**
- □ The Save As window will appear, specify a location for the file to be saved, in most cases you should save to your root drive, which is drive C:

Installation:

- **D** Follow the installation prompt, using **all** the **Default** selections
- **D** Reboot your computer once you have finished the installation

Once the download is complete, a Peak Lite icon will now be located on your desktop.

# 1.2 Logging On

This can be done in one of two ways:

- 1) Double click on the Peak Lite icon on your desktop
- 2) Click on the Start button
  - □ Choose **Programs**
  - Choose Peak Lite

When the login screen appears you will be prompted for a User Name, Password, Domain, and an Account Number.

User Name	!ryank	Connect
Password	***	
Domain	DEM01	Abort
Account No.	10001	Direct Connect >>

Select **Connect** and the application will log you on to the network.

# 2.0 QUOTE WINDOW

The Quote Window provides an unlimited number of real-time price quotes for all US stocks and major US indexes.

🗊 Con	🕄 Condensed Quote Window Quotes 📃 🗖 🔀															
Symbol	Open	Last	Bid	Ask	Bid	Ma	P		Range Map	Tick	Symbol	Open	Last	Bid Map	)	^
LU	2.71	2.68	2.68	2.69				I		D	SPY	128.44	128.68			
AMTD	20.19	20.64	20.64	20.65						U	QQQQ	42.15	42.23			
INTC	21.83	21.72	21.72	21.73						U	N	50.45	50.24			
MSFT	27.82	28.07	28.07	28.08						D	N	50.45	50.24			
GE	32.97	32.89	32.89	32.90			Ш			D	IBM	81.02	81.50			_
QQQQ	42.15	42.23	42.22	42.23						D	F	8.66	8.67			
AAPL	71.21	75.39	75.38	75.39						D	DNA	87.60	87.15			*
<					]										>	:

# 2.1 Quote Window Details

There are 17 different quote columns that can be displayed for each symbol. You can change the columns displayed on the quote window through the Quote Preference Window. To bring up the preference window place your mouse on any of the column headers (e.g. "Symbol") and click your Right Mouse button.

Conden	se d (	Quote V	Vindov	v Quotes						
Syr bol One	n I	Last	Bid	BidSize	AskSize	Ask	Range M	ар	Bid Map	High
MSFT 27.8	2	28.03	28.03	109.000	860.000	28.0	4			28.11
INTC 21.8	Pre	ferenc	es: Cor	ndensed	Quote 1	Table				
GOOG 429. GE 32.9	(	Column	S Forn	nat 🛛 Tab	le   Sort	1				1
AMTD 20.1 AAPL 71.2		Availa Ask Bid N Daily Exch High Low Minu	ble Col /lap / Chart ange te Char	umns t		» »	Visible Coli Open Last Bid BidSize AskSize Net Chang	umns ge		<b>奈</b> 十
	_	Volu	ge Map me Cha	art		< «	Prev Range% Tick			*
	[	Арр	ily			OK			с	ancel

Column headers that appear in the "Visual Columns" section of the Preference Window will be displayed on the Quote Window. To move an individual column in or out of the "Visual Columns" section click on the column criteria in the Preference Window and then click on the middle arrow to move the column criteria. Once you have all Visible Columns chosen, click on the Apply button and then the OK button.

The column features available are as follows:

**Symbol:** Any US stock or index symbol can be entered into the symbol field.

**Last:** The last price of the stock or index printed on the exchange.

- **Bid/Ask:** The current best bid and ask price quote based on all exchange data. Use the Level II window for details on market participates various bid and ask prices and the depth of market.
- **BidSize AskSize:** Displays the combined volume from all market participates on the bid (BidSize) and ask (AskSize). The volume is displayed in 100's of shares. A BidSize quote of 525 would mean that total volume bid at the best bid price from all market participates was 52,500 shares. Use the Level II window for details on the amount of share each market participates is bidding at each price level.
- **Bid Map:** The Bid Map is a colored coded system that allows you to visually follow the direction of the best bid price. If the best bid price increases compared to the previous best bid price a single green bar is added to the Bid Map. An additional green bar is added to the Bid Map for each additional increase in the best bid price. Conversely, a single red bar is added to the Bid Map if the best bid price decreases compared to the previous best bid price.
- **Tick:** If the last executed transaction price is a downtick a D will be displayed. If the last executed is an uptick a U will be displayed.
- **Prev:** The previous market day's closing price of the stock or index. Closing price is based on the regular US market close at 4:00 AM EST.
- **Open:** The opening price of the stock or index on the exchange. Opening price is based on the regular US market open at 9:30 AM EST.
- **Net Change:** Change between the last printed price and the previous day's close.
- **High:** The highest price of the stock or index printed on the exchange during the current market day.
- **Low:** The lowest price of the stock or index printed on the exchange during the current market day.
- **Range%:** The Range% is the **Net Change** divided by the total price range since the stock previous day's closing price. For example, if the stock closed the previous day at \$25.00, opened at \$26.00, had a high of \$27.00 and a current price of \$26.50 the current Range% would be: \$1.50 / \$2.50 = 60%.
- **Range Map:** The Range Map is a colored code system that allows you to visually determine where the price of the stock is compared to the highest and lowest prices of the day, including the stock previous day's closing price. The range map is a visual representation of the Range%. If the bar is completely green than the stock is trading at the highs for the day and if the bar is completely red it is trading at the lows for the day.

**Volume, Daily and Minute Chart:** These three columns are new features that will be released in an upcoming version. At the present time these figures are represented in the three chart displays.

# 2.2 Quote Color Details

The font and background colours in the quote window identify the price movement of the stock or indexes as follows:

MSFT 0.04	Green font on black background: The last print price is higher than the previous day's closing price
SPY -0.22	Red font on black background: The last print price is lower than the previous day's closing price.
121.14	White font on blue background: The last print price is higher or the same as the previous trade.
25.08	White font on red background: The last print price is lower or the same as the previous trade.
+0.20	Black font on green background: The last print price is a new high for the day.
-0.13	Black font on red background: The last print price is a new low for the day.
11.96	Black font on grey background: The last print price is a new 52 week high or low.

Updating Level II or Chart windows by changing symbols in the quote window:

- Click on the symbol and hold down your left mouse
- Drag you mouse over any part of the Level II or Chart window
- Release your mouse button and the window will automatically update

# 2.3 Add or Change Symbols

You can view an unlimited number of symbols in the quote window. To add a stock or index to the quote window or change an existing symbol:

- Click on the symbol or empty box
- Type in the new symbol
- Press enter or click anywhere else on the screen

ΔΜΔΤ	16.69	-0.21
DNA	83.90	1.43
IBM	76.42	0.03
GE	36.28	-0.22

# 2.4 Add or Remove Row

You can have an unlimited number of rows in the Quote Window. To add an addition row, click on the last symbol showing on the Condensed Quote Window and press the down arrow on your keyboard. Each time you press the down arrow an additional row will be added. To remove a row, click on the row and press the delete button on your keyboard.

🗊 Condensed Quote Window Quotes 📃 🗖 🔀										
Symbol	Open	Last	Bid	Bid Map	Range Map	BidSize				
LU	2.71	2.69	2.69			2282.000				
AMTD	20.19	20.64	20.64			2.000				
INTC	21.83	21.72	21.71			363.000				
MSFT	27.82	28.03	28.03			317.000				
GE	32.97	32.9099	32.89			163.000				
AAPL	71.21	75.491	75.49			5.000				
GQQG	429.23	428.19	428.14			1.000				
43										
<										

# 2.5 Sorting

Any column in the Quote Window can be sorted statically (once only) or be continuously sorted.

To sort any column once, double click on a column header and it will sort the data in the table by that column. It will first sort ascending, then by double clicking again, it will then sort descending.

To establish a running sort, open the Quote Preference Window (see 2.1) and choose the Sort tab. You can sort by any column feature by choosing the column from the pull down menu.

Preferences: Condensed Quote Table									
Columns Format Table Sort									
First Key	-Second Key <none></none>	Third Key <none></none>							
Sort order: Ascending Descending	Sort order: <ul> <li>Ascending</li> <li>Descending</li> </ul>	Sort order: • Ascending C Descending							
Comparison: Case sensitive Case insensitive	Comparison: C Case sensitive C Case insensitive	Comparison: C Case sensitive C Case insensitive							
Automatically run sort once every 5.000 second(s).									
Apply OK Cancel									

# 2.6 Quote Format

To change the display format of any column, open the Quote Preference Window (see 2.1) and choose the Format tab. Select the column you would like to modify in the "Select Column(s)" window.

Preferences: Condensed Quote Table								
Columns Format Table Sort Select Column(s) AskSize Bid BidSize Last Net Change Open Prev Range% Symbol Tick	Decimal Places:   Multiply/Factor:   Multiply/Factor:   Show Commas   Show Zero Values   Uppercase   Alignment   Center   Right   Adjust Width to:							
Apply To All Displayed Columns     Show Visible Columns Only     Apply OK Cancel								

To change the display format of any quote table, open the Quote Preference Window (see 2.1) and choose the Table tab.

Preferences: Condensed Quote Ta	ble 🔀
Columns Format Table Sort	
Grid Lines I Horizontal I Vertical	Col Labels © Long © None
Tools Show Quick Filters Show Status Line Show Summary Line	
<ul> <li>✓ Show Focus Rectangle</li> <li>✓ Highlight Row</li> <li>✓ Enable Multiple Selection</li> </ul>	18
Apply	OK Cancel

# 2.7 Resizing Quote Window

To resize the quote window:

- Place your mouse on any corner of the quote window
   You will see the pointer turn into an angular pointer
   Hold your left mouse button down and drag your mouse to expand the window.

🗊 Condensed Quote Window Quotes 👘 🔲 🔛 🔀									
Symbol	Last	Change	Symbol	Last	Change		ibol	Last	Change
INDU	10595.00	-28.00	ORCL	12.47	0.13			76.52	0.13
SPY	121.33	-0.03	SUNW	3.856	-0.014	_	С	26.93	-0.19
COMPX	2087.72	-2.39	YHOO	36.5815	0.2815			40.33	-1.10
LU	3.09	0.11	AMZN	35.84	0.53		DG	282.60	2.30
QQQQ	37.82	-0.05	JNPR	26.08	-0.19 🧹	-		19.32	
•					f				
CSCO	18.53		NLAU	46.20	-0.33	UŰ	27/2	37.839	-0.031
INTC	26.93	-0.19	IBM	76.52	0.13		- L	12.46	0.12
MSFT	25.15	0.11	GE	36.30	-0.20			31.31	0.31
4									•

# 3.0 CHART WINDOW

Peak Lite provides three real-time candlestick charts with the following time period.

- □ 1-Minute Chart: 90 total bars
- □ 5-Minute Chart: 90 total bars
- □ Daily Chart: 260 Days

Each chart displays volume and three colour coded simple averages with the following period and colours:

- Blue Line: 20 period, simple moving average
- Red Line: 50 period, simple moving average
- Magenta Line: 200 period, simple moving average



# 3.1 Chart Details

To obtain the open, high and low price and moving average details of any bar move your pointer over the bar with your mouse. A window will appear in the top, left corner of the chart window that displays price details. The trade volume for the bar will be displayed in the bottom, left hand corner of the chart window.



# **3.2 About Candlestick Charts**

Each chart is created using standard candlestick. Candlesticks have been around for hundreds of years. They are often referred to as "Japanese Candles" because the Japanese would use them to analyze the price of rice contracts.

Similar to a bar chart, candlestick charts also display the open, close, daily highs and lows. The difference in colour displays if the stock was up or down compared to the previous bar.



The real body is the 2-dimensional rectangle made by the difference between the open and close of the trading period – either 1 minute, 5 minute or 1 day depending on the chart you are viewing. The body will be green when the close for the period is higher than then the previous bars close, and red that it closes lower than the previous bars close.

The thin vertical line above and/or below the real body is called the *upper/lower shadow*, representing the high/low price extremes for the period.

# 3.3 Resizing Chart

To resize a chart window:

- □ Place your mouse on any corner of the quote window
- □ You will see the pointer turn into an angular pointer
- □ Hold your left mouse button down and drag your mouse to expand the window.





To hide any window, click on the dash bar in the top right hand corner of the window.

All hidden windows will be displayed along the bottom of the trade window. To expand any hidden window click on the expand button.



# 4.0 LEVEL II QUOTE WINDOW

The **Level II Window**, shown below allows you to view Market Makers, ECNs (Electronic Communication Network), the Specialist Bid/Ask price changes and trade information on a second by second basis as it occurs during the trading day. Additionally, Level II allows the user to view Bid and Ask volume at every price level.

📶 Google Inc. [NNM]								
GOOG	-5.25	275.0	5	Hi 27	77.04 L	ow 271.73	3	
ABCA	- Short	B Dav	Ţ	Margin 💌	IMT	Pref	✓ ISLD	
						Stop	Price	
500	500 🛛 🚬 P Sell Cxl Buy 🖾 🛛 🗳 🖸							
Archip	275.05	100	~	İsland	275.15	125	▲ 275.05 *100	
ARCA	275.05	1		CINN	275.15	1	275.13 *100	
Island	275.05	100		Archip	275.15	100	275.09 *100	
CINN	275.05	1		ARCA	275.15	1	275.07 ×100	
BRUT	275.04	2		Brutbk	275.16	100	275.11 ×100	
SIZE	275.04	2		BRUT	275.16	1	275.10 *100	
Island	275.04	200		Brutbk	275.17	100	275.13 *100	
Brutbk	275.04	200		UBSW	275.17	1	275.20 *100	
Brutbk	275.03	400		Archip	275.17	200	275.152 *400	
Island	275.03	300		Island	275.17	100	275.14 *100	
Archip	275.03	100		SIZE	275.17	1	275.25 *100	
Brutbk	275.02	200		Archip	275.18	500	275.24 *100	
Island	275.02	300		Brutbk	275.18	500	275.24 *100	
Archip	275.02	100		Island	275.18	400	275.24 100	
Island	275.01	200		Archip	275.21	100	275.21 -100	
Archip	275.01	500		BLACK	273.21	100	273.21 -100	
Brutok	275.01	1400		Archip	275.22	200	273.21 -100	
Archip	275.00	1400		Island	273.23	200	273.22 -100 275 20 ×100	
Arobio	275.00	200		loland	275.24	200	275.20 100 275.20 ×100	
Bruthk	274.33	100		Bruthk	275.25	100	275.20 100	
Island	274.33	500		leland	275.20	200	275.20 100 275.20 ×100	
Archip	274.33	100		Rruthk	275.29	100	275 20 ×100	
SRSH	274.33	1	~	Island	275 30	50	275.20 100 275.20 ±100	
30311	214.33	•		Island	213.30	50	273.20 100	

# 4.1 NASDAQ Level II Fields Explained

The title bar will display open positions, the name of the symbol selected, and the exchange where the symbol is traded. In the figure below, the open position is Long 1,100 shares, the symbol is Microsoft Corporation and the exchange where Microsoft is traded: NNM (NASDAQ). The exchanges will change with the symbol selected. Some exchanges are: NNM, AMEX, NYSE, etc...

[1] [Long 1100] Microsoft Corporation [NNM]



# Level II Column Headers

Archip ARCA	275.05 275.05	100 1	∧ Island CINN	275.15 275.15	125 1	
Island	275.05	100	Archip	275.15	100	
1 MMID	<b>↑</b> BID	† size	MMID	t Ask	† size	

- MMID This field indicates the Market Participant ECN, Market Maker / Firm or Exchange posting a Bid/Ask.Bid This field indicates the price the participant is willing to pay for the security.
- **Ask** This field indicates the price the participant is willing to sell the security for.
- Size This field indicates the size or number of lots (1 lot = 100 shares). Note: NASDAQ Market Maker Bid/Ask is usually posted in hundreds.

# 4.2 Time and Sales

The time and sales screen is located on the right hand side of the Level II trade window. This window allows you to view real time sales on a trade-by-trade basis as they occur during the trading day.

The first number is the price of the trade and the second number is the number of shares. All price prints are colour coded as follows:

275.01 *100		
274.97 *100		
275.00 ×100		
275.00 *100	275 15 *500	Green font on a black background: Trade occurred at the offer
275.00 *200	210.10 000	nrice
274.99 *100		phoo.
275.01 *100	274 00 7100	Ded fant on a black background: Trade coourred at the bid
275.00 *200	274.99 100	Red font of a black background. Trade occurred at the blu
275.04 *500		price.
275.04 *100		
275.04 *100	275.01 <b>*</b> 100	White font on a black background: Trade occurred between the
275.04 *100		bid and ask prices.
275.01 *100		
275.06 *100	275 04 *500	Black font on a green background. Trade occurred above the
275.12 *100	213.04 300	lowest offer price
275.12 *370		lowest offer price.
275.12 *100		
275.10 *100	274.97 *100	White font on a red background: I rade occurred below the
275.12 *160		highest bid price.
275.12 *240		
275.13 *100		
275.15 *250		
275.15 *500		

# 5.0 ENTERING A TRADE

# 5.1 Order Entry on the Level II Screen

Peak Lite has been designed to enhance the execution process by providing the user with an easy to understand and efficient order entry interface that allows the trader to focus on trading not on the trading software. The Order Entry Window allows you to control every aspect of an order. With a click of your mouse you can select the routing of your order to any ECN, Market Maker or Specialist.

📶 Goo	ogle Inc. [	NNM]					
GOOG	-5.25	275.0	5	Hi 27	77.04 L	ow 271.7	73
APCA	- Short	B Davi		Margin	. Пит	- Pref	✓ ISLD
JANCA				maigin _		- Sto	o Price
500	🛛 🔰 P	Sell Ci	d	Buy	< >		< >
Archip	275.05	100	~	Island	275.15	125	▲ 275.05 *100
ARCA	275.05	1		CINN	275.15	1	275.13 ×100
Island	275.05	100		Archip	275.15	100	275.09 *100
CINN	275.05	1		ARCA	275.15	1	275.07 *100
BRUT	275.04	2		Brutbk	275.16	100	275.11 ×100
SIZE	275.04	2		BRUT	275.16	1	275.10 ×100
Island	275.04	200		Brutbk	275.17	100	275.13 *100
Brutbk	275.04	200		UBSW	275.17	1	275.20 *100
Brutbk	275.03	400		Archip	275.17	200	275.152 *400
Island	275.03	300		Island	275.17	100	275.14 ×100
Archip	275.03	100		SIZE	275.17	1	275.25 *100
Brutbk	275.02	200		Archip	275.18	500	275.24 *100
Island	275.02	300		Brutbk	275.18	500	275.24 *100
Archip	275.02	100		Island	275.18	400	275.24 *100
Island	275.01	200		Archip	275.21	100	275.21 *100
Archip	275.01	600		Brutbk	275.21	100	275.21 *100
Brutbk	275.01	100		Archip	275.22	100	275.21 ×100
Archip	275.00	1400		Island	275.23	200	275.22 <b>*</b> 100
Island	275.00	100		Island	275.24	200	275.20 *100
Archip	274.99	200		Island	275.25	300	275.20 *100
Brutbk	274.99	100		Brutbk	275.25	100	275.20 *100
Island	274.95	500		Island	275.29	300	275.20 *100
Archip	274.93	100		Brutbk	275.29	100	275.20 *100
SBSH	274.93	1	~	Island	275.30	50	<b>275.20 *100</b>

To place an order, enter your desired stock symbol into the symbol input field at the top left corner of the Level II screen. We have chosen GOOG for our example shown above. Entering your quote request automatically accesses all Level I information such as last trade price and **size**, **hi**, **low**, **bid**, **ask**, **volume** as well as the Level II screen located in the two parallel colour-coded boxes of streaming quotes.



Type in the desired price. You can also click on any price in the Level II trading window and the price window will automatically update. Use the arrows to move the desired price up or down in 0.01 (cent) increments.

Type in the **quantity/volume** of shares desired. Use the arrows to move the desired share amounts up or down in 100 share increments.



Choose the routing to be used from the pull down menu. The default route is ARCA for all exchanges. For more information on each route see the information on trading routing below.

LMT	•
LMT	~
MKT	F
Stop-Lmt	
Stop-Mkt	_
Trail-Stop	<b>×</b>

Choose the order type from the pull down menu. Not all routes offer the same order types. The order list will automatically change to match the route you choose. For more information on each order type see the information on trade type below.

Day 💌	
Day	
Day+	
Now	l
GTC	

Choose the order expiration from the pull down menu. Not all routes offer the same expiration types. The list will automatically change to match the route you choose. For more information on each expiration type see the information below.

Buy





Once the price, volume, route and order type information above is entered press on the SELL button to execute a sell order.



Once the price, volume, route and order type information above is entered press on the SHORT button to execute a short order.



| P |

The "R" tab resets the Level II screen to the saved Trade Defaults.

The "P" tab populates the open position for the symbol selected within the Level II. The open position is then reflected in the volume field in the Order Entry Box. This allows for quick and easy entry of an open position.

# 5.2 Electronic Communication Networks (ECNs) & Order Types

The Electronic Communication Networks are separate pools of liquidity that traders buy and sell stock through. **Island** is an example of an ECN. Its symbol on a Level II screen is **CINN / Island**. Traders post limit orders through Island and other traders execute their limit orders through Island. Trades are electronically matched up without the decision making process that a true Market Maker such as Goldman Sachs goes through. There are a number of ECNs that are available. **Island (CINN)** and **Archipelago (ARCA)** are the only ECNs, which allow you to post limit orders. They both have execution buttons embedded in the order entry system for you to access easily. You may choose the ECN you prefer by clicking on the Route drop-down menu.

# 5.3 Order Types Explained

## 1) Stop Market Order

In general, **Stop Orders** are placed to enter or exit a position at price levels that are predetermined by the trader. They are routed and automatically executed based on the trader's set parameters.

- □ A stop order to **buy** must always be executed when the buy price is at or above the stop price.
- □ A stop order to **sell** must always be executed when the sell price is at or below the stop price.

There are three types of stop orders and these are as follow:

A **Stop Market Order** is an order to buy or sell at the market price once the security has traded at a specified price called the stop price. A stop order becomes a market order when the stop price is reached. You may use a Stop Market Order to exit a position or enter a position.

#### 2) Stop Limit Order

A **Stop Limit Order** is an order to buy or sell at a specified price or better (called a stoplimit price), but only after a given **stop price** has been reached or passed. It is a combination of a stop order and a limit order.

# 3) Trailing Stop Orders

A Trailing Stop Order is a Stop Market Order that will adjust its Stop price level due to favorable conditions. You will be responsible for entering the trailing amount.

The best way to explain this is using an example:

You are Long 500 DELL at 20.50. You would like to place a Sell Stop Order to limit your losses. You would like to place the "Sell Stop Order" at .50 below the current market price. Conversely if you would like to take advantage of a decrease in the price of DELL and have established a short position and would like to limit your losses you would place a buy trailing-stop. The order will be placed and executed when the market triggers the Stop-Trailing Limit

**Stop Orders Warning** – When placing a Stop Order incorrectly a message window will pop-up and require a new price / share number for the order.

Stop Price [AR	CA] 🛛 🔀
Stop Price	Shares 500
OK	Cancel

After the order has been placed a message window will appear to ask for confirmation of the changed stop order.

			×				
Buy 100 ERTS Stop-Lmt 63.76							
CAUTION: Trigger Price Below Market! Proceed with Order?							
	Yes	No					

# 4) Peg Orders

**Peg Mkt** - This pegs the order to the opposite side of the primary market; and the order price moves as the market moves. The order is priced to buy on the offer, and sell on the bid.

Example: You want to buy 1000 shares of MSFT. If you want to peg your order to the best offer, you will enter a Peg Market order to track the Offer. Island ECN will keep track of the order during the execution phase and report back the trade details. Conversely, if you want to sell 1000 shares of MSFT Island will peg your order to the current bid.

**Peg Best** - Peg Best Orders will be sent to Island at the current Bid or Offer depending on which side of the Market you are on. The order will peg itself to the current price based upon whether you are buying or selling.

Example: You want to buy 1000 shares of MSFT. If you want to peg your order to the best bid, you will enter a Peg Best order to track the bid. Island ECN will keep track of the order during the execution phase and report back the trade details. Conversely, if you want to sell 1000 shares of MSFT Island will peg your order to the current Offer.

**Peg Mid** - This pegs the order to the midpoint between the bid and offer, with a limit at the primary offer. It rounds buy orders down to the nearest penny and sell orders up to the nearest penny. The client can set an explicit limit by supplying a limit price with the order. If the offer moves higher than the limit, then the order stays priced at the limit.

**Peg Primary** - This pegs the order to the same side of the primary quote for OTC stocks and the best exchange bid/ask values for Listed stocks, with a limit of the opposite side of the market.

**Peg Last** - This pegging is only available for Listed securities, and pegs the order to the last sale of the stock, with the limit being the primary offer. The client set an explicit limit by supplying a limit price with the order. If the offer moves higher than the limit, then the order stays priced at the limit.

#### 5) Discretionary Orders

**Disc LMT** - The order is displayed at specified price, not a discretionary price. When a bid or an offer appears at or above the share quantity minimum, the order will be matched in ARCA, or routed to a NASDAQ Market Participant at their quoted price using SmartBook logic.

#### 6) Market On Open (MOO)

All Market Open orders placed before the opening bell (9:30am EST) will be executed, based on the opening price, at or around 10:00am assuming there is sufficient Market Volume for the order.

#### 7) Market On Close (MOC)

All Market Close orders will be executed at or around 45 minutes after the closing bell (4:00pm EST), assuming there is sufficient Market Volume for the order.

#### 8) Limit Invisible

Lmt-Inv - Invisible orders are not displayed on the Island book, they are not disseminated on the Island data feeds, and they are not included in the Island quote.

#### 9) Limit Book

The order only shows on the ISLD book to other subscribers. If the order is priced at the inside, the order will not show on the NBBO.

#### 10) Reserve Orders

User defines the displayed quantity while the balance of the reserve remains hidden. Displayed quantity is automatically replenished from the reserve. Market Participants are preferenced for the quoted size when hitting the bid or taking the offer. Orders preferenced to ARCA, at sizes greater than the displayed size, will be matched against the entire reserve quantity.

#### 11) NYSE Direct + Orders

Automatic execution of limit orders up to 1,099 shares against the published bid or offer with no opportunity for price improvement. If the order is not immediately executable the order will revert to a regular DOT order. Traders may not send Direct+ orders in the same stock and on the same side of the market more frequently than every 30 seconds.

#### 12) Limit On Open

LOO orders are entered for execution at the opening price, provided the opening price is at or within the limit specified. LOO orders permit the investor to scale interest to purchase or sell at various price increments in anticipation of possible imbalances.

# 13) Limit On Close

LOC orders are entered for execution at the closing price, provided the closing price is at or within the limit specified. LOC orders permit the investor to scale interest to purchase or sell at various price increments in anticipation of possible imbalances.

# **5.4 Extended Hours Trading**

Peak Lite is available for trading until **8 p.m. EST**. When traditional markets are closed, Peak Lite is open for business. Peak Lite offers one of the **longest continuous trading sessions** available to retail brokers, and currently matches orders that come in during before-hours trading, from **8:00AM to 9:30am EST**, and after-hours trading, from **4:00pm to 8:00pm EST**. Furthermore, we were among the first trading systems to recognize that the "bankers hours" followed by the exchanges were not meeting the demands of today's investors allowing for greater flexibility and convenience in managing their assets.

# 6.0 Trade Routing

The following is a list the available Routes for execution and the Order Types that each route offers through Peak Lite

# 6.1 Route: ARCA - Listed, OTC, OTCBB

## Archipelago (ArcaEx)

**About:** The ArcaEx exchange features a trading system that searches for the best execution for each order. ArcaEx has an internal order book (ARCA book). If orders are not matched on the internal order book they are routed to other pools of liquidity (ECNs, Market Makers, etc) for execution. ArcaEx is the first totally open, fully electronic stock exchange to trade in all NYSE, Nasdaq, AMEX and Pacific Exchange securities. ARCA is known for its liquidity and smart routing ability. In 2003 ArcaEx purchased the GNET ECN for routing Over-the-counter bulletin board securities (OTCBB). GNET's technology was integrated into the ARCA route in late 2003.

**Size:** ArcaEx handles approximately 20-30% of Nasdaq (OTC) orders and executes over 100 million listed shares daily.

#### Minimum Price Increment: 0.01 (not including OTCBB orders)

The minimum price variation for quoting and entry of orders on the Archipelago Exchange is .01. OTC and Listed sell orders sent to Archipelago with a price of more than two (2) decimals will automatically be rounded up to the nearest penny. OTC and Listed buy orders sent to Archipelago will be truncated to two (2) decimal places if they are entered with a price of three or more decimals. Sell Order Example: A sell order is entered at \$5.503. ArcaEx will round up to \$5.51. Buy Order Example: A buy order is entered at \$5.506. ArcaEx will truncate the price to \$5.50.

#### How does ArcaEx determine when to match or route an order?

ArcaEx looks for the best price for an order internally or externally. When routing externally, ArcaEx will route to the Market Participant that has the best order/execution ratio (based on % fill history, time and size shown). For example: Market Participant 1 (MMID1) is bidding \$50.625 for 1000 shares. Market Participant 2 (MMID2) is bidding \$50.625 for 1000 shares. ARCA is bidding \$50 for 500 shares. An order to sell 500 shares at 50 is entered into Archipelago. This order will automatically be routed to MMID1 or MMID2 depending on which Market Participant has a better fill history. Archipelago facilitates "best execution" for investors and rewards price competition both on and off our system.

**Session Hours** 

### Opening Session: 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. EST

- 8:00 a.m. EST Opening Auction
- 9:28 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. EST Market Order Freeze Period Limit Orders are not eligible for the opening session. Market orders may not be canceled.
- 9:30 a.m. EST Market Order Auction

Core Trading Session: 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. EST

- 3:58 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. EST Closing Auction Freeze
- **4:00 p.m. EST** Auction Run and Closing Price Disseminated All Orders entered for the core session will be canceled.

Extended Hours: 4:00 pm to 8:00 p.m. EST

8:00 p.m. EST - Limit Orders entered after 4:00 p.m. EST are canceled.

# ARCA Routing Table

	Limit	Market	Stop-Limit	Stop- Market	Trail-Stop	LMT-Book	Dsc-LMT	Peg-MKT	Peg Best
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
Day Plus	x								
Now	x	x	x	x	x				
GTC	x		x	x	x	x	x	x	x

(Not available on OTCBB)

Order Type: LMT (Limit Order)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

- Marketable limit orders are matched with the ArcaEx Book or are routed to other trading venues when such venues have superior prices than those available on ArcaEx.
- Order is price improved, if available.
- Non-marketable limit orders are posted to the ArcaEx Book based on price-time priority.
- The best bid and offer in the Book will be displayed on Nasdaq Level II (MMID=ARCA).

#### Limit Order Examples

ArcaEx Bo	ook Bids	ArcaEx Book Offers		Away Mark	ket Bids	Away Market Offers	
\$50.05 \$50.04	1000 500	\$50.10 \$50.12	300 2000	\$50.04 \$50.03	500 100	\$50.09 \$50.10	700 500
\$50.03	1500	\$50.15	1000	\$50.00	1000	\$50.15	3000

#### Limit Order: Buy 1000 shares at \$50.09

Result: ArcaEx routes 700 shares to the away market at \$50.09. The balance of 300 shares is posted to the ArcaEx Book at \$50.09.

Limit Order: Sell 3500 shares at \$50.03

Result: ArcaEx matches 1000 shares at \$50.05 and 500 shares at \$50.04 against the Book. Routes 500 shares at \$50.04 to the away market, then matches the balance of 1500 shares at \$50.03 with the ArcaEx Book.

## Order Type: MKT (Market)

Availability: Only during the core sessions

- Market orders are matched with the ArcaEx Book if there is an order(s) at the inside.
- If ArcaEx is not at the inside, the order is routed using ArcaEx's SmartBook sweep logic.
- Any residual volume will not be routed to the next price level until all quotes at the current best bid offer are exhausted.

# Market Order Examples

ArcaEx Book Bids	ArcaEx Book Offers			Away Market Bids	Away Mar	rket Offers
1000 500	\$50.10 \$50.12	300 2000	\$50.04 \$50.03	500 100	\$50.09 \$50.10	700 500
1500	\$50.15	1000	\$50.00	1000	\$50.15	3000

#### Market Order: Buy 500 shares

Result: ArcaEx routes order to the away market with the best of \$50.09.

Market Order: Sell 2000 shares

Result: ArcaEx matches 1000 shares at \$50.05 and 500 shares at \$50.04 with the ArcaEx Book and routes 500 shares to the away market with the next best price of \$50.04.

#### Order Type: Stop-Lmt (Stop Limit)

Availability: only during the core sessions

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price

#### Stop Limit Order Example

- 1. Current NBBO- \$19.85 \$20.05
- 2. Stop Limit Order to Buy 1000 shares with a stop price of \$20.07 and a limit price of 20.07
- 3. Stock prints at \$20.07
- 4. Stop limit order is elected. Limit order for 1000 shares at \$20.07 is activated on ArcaEx

## Order Type: Stop-Mkt (Stop Market)

#### Availability: Only during the core sessions

A stop market order to buy becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop market order to sell becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price. The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

## Stop Order Example

- 1. Current NBBO- \$19.85 \$20.05
- 2. Stop Order to Buy 1000 shares with a stop price of \$20.07
- 3. Stock prints at \$20.08
- 4. Stop order is elected. Market order for 1000 shares is activated on ArcaEx

# Order Type: Trailing-Stop (Trailing Stop)

#### Availability: Only during the core sessions

Will set your stop order the specified amount above or below the last print. The stop will adjust based on prints that occur between the NBBO. Order becomes a market order when stop is triggered (see MKT order).

# Order Type: Disc-Lmt (Discretionary Limit)

#### Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

- Order is displayed at your specified price not your discretionary price.
- When a bid or offer appears at or above your share quantity minimum your order will be matched in ARCA or routed to Nasdaq Market Participant at their quoted price using SmartBook logic.
- User defines Limit Price, Discretionary Price, and a Discretionary Limit quantity.
- The Discretionary Limit Order is a means to only go to away markets and Book orders at a discretionary price if their size satisfies or exceeds the size requirement on a quote per quote basis.
- Discretionary Limit orders can be used in conjunction with Reserve Orders

#### **Discretionary Order Example**

National Best Bid is on ArcaEx at \$50.05 / Best Offer is \$50.09

ArcaEx Book Bids							
Price	Discretionary	Show Size	Reserve				
\$50.05	\$50.10	100	5000				

Limit Order to Sell 1000 shares at \$50.07

Result: Order is matched with the ArcaEx Book at \$50.07.

# Order Type: Peg-Mkt (Pegged Market Orders)

# Availability: only during the core sessions Listed Securities Only

Pegged Orders are Limit Orders that move up or down depending on the change in the current NBBO Bid or Offer. These are called Tracking Orders.

Peg market orders positions your order to the opposite side of the primary market NBBO (buy order will set at the current offer price, sell order set at bid price).

#### Pegged Market Example

ArcaEx Book Bids	ArcaEx Book Offers		Away N	larket Bids	Away Market Offers	
-	Tracking*	1000	-	-	-	-
1000	\$50.10	300	\$50.04	500	\$50.09	700
500	\$50.12	2000	\$50.03	100	\$50.10	500
1500	\$50.15	1000	\$50.00	1000	\$50.15	3000

National Best Bid is on ArcaEx at \$50.05 / Best Offer is \$50.09

Market order to Buy 500 shares.

Result: Order is matched with the ArcaEx Tracking Order at \$50.09.

\*Note that Tracking Orders are not displayed in the ArcaEx Book and are listed here for explanatory reasons only.

# Order Type: Peg-Best (Pegged Best Orders)

Availability: Only during the core sessions Listed Securities Only

Pegged Orders are Limit Orders that move up or down depending on the change in the current NBBO Bid or Offer. These are called Tracking Orders.

Peg best orders positions your order to the same side of the primary market NBBO (buy orders set at bid price, sell orders set at offer price).

# Pegged Market Example

National Best Bid is on ArcaEx at \$50.05 / Best Offer is \$50.09

ArcaEx Book Bids	ArcaEx Book Offers		Away Market Bids		Away Market Offers	
-	Tracking*	1000	-	-	-	-
1000	\$50.10	300	\$50.04	500	\$50.09	700
500	\$50.12	2000	\$50.03	100	\$50.10	500
1500	\$50.15	1000	\$50.00	1000	\$50.15	3000

Market order to Buy 500 shares.

Result: Order is matched with the ArcaEx Tracking Order at \$50.09.

\*Note that Tracking Orders are not displayed in the ArcaEx Book and are listed here for explanatory reasons only.

# Order Type: Reserve Orders

- User defines the displayed quantity while the balance of the reserve remains hidden.
- Displayed quantity is automatically replenished from the reserve.
- Market Participants preference accorded by the quoted size when hitting the bid or taking the offer.
- Orders routed to ARCA, at sizes greater than the displayed size, will be matched against the entire reserve quantity.
- A Reserve Order has a limit price, a displayed quantity, and a reserve size that is not displayed on the ArcaEx Book, but is electronically accessible

#### **Reserve Order Example**

National Best Bid is on ArcaEx at \$50.05

ArcaEx Book Bids									
Price	Show Amt	Reserve							
\$50.05	100	5000							
\$50.04	500	10000							
\$50.03	1500	0							

Limit Order to Sell 5000 shares at \$50.05

Result: Entire order is matched with the ArcaEx Book at \$50.05.

#### ArcaEx – Expiration

Order: DAY - order is canceled at market close of the regular market session

Order: DAY+ - order is canceled at the end of the after market session

#### Order: NOW

- Now orders will be matched with the ArcaEx Book or routed for execution to a select group of Market Participants at their quoted price.
- Any residual volume will automatically be canceled if not executed at the quoted price or better.
- Now Participants include only those participants that have a direct connection to Archipelago for receiving orders, automatically execute those orders and can accept IOC orders.
- SelectNet will only be used when direct connections are not available.
- NOW orders may trade through better prices since they are routed only to electronic contra parties.

# Now Order Example:

Market	Bid	Size
ArcaEx	50.00	1000
Island	50.00	1000
AMEX	50.00	1000

NOW Order to Sell 3000 shares is entered.

Result: Order is instantly matched with the ArcaEx Book at \$50 and 1000 shares are routed to Island at \$50. The balance of the order is canceled since the AMEX is not a NOW Participant offering immediate execution.

**Order: GTC** (**Good to Cancel**) - order remains open until cancelled on the date you specify on the pop-up calendar when the order is placed.

# ArcaEx Short Sales

### Nasdaq Short Sales

- Short sales are not subject to the bid test when order is matched on ArcaEx Book.
- Trades routed to other markets will abide by other market's short sale rules.
- Limit Orders will be matched down to the limit price, which can potentially be outside the National Best Bid if routing to an away market would not satisfy that market's short sale rule.
- In a down bid market when the NBB is from an away market with a bid test, Market Orders will be posted to the ArcaEx Book at the NBB until they are eligible to trade at the NBB or better.

## **Listed Short Sales**

- For listed stocks, on a down tick from the last sale, a short sell is offered at \$0.01 above the last sale.
- On an up tick, normal trading occurs.



# 6.2 Route: ISLD – Listed, OTC, OTCBB

**INET –** Formally Island and Instinet ECN

**About:** In 2002 the largest US ECN (Instinet) purchased the second largest US ECN (Island). These two ECN have been merged to create the INET. The route ISLD on the platform routes orders to the INET ECN. All orders other then market orders (MKT) orders through INET are only matched against other INET orders and are not sent to other pools of liquidity for executions. INET is known for its liquidity and speed. Generally an order matching on the INET book will be faster than an ARCA smart routing order.

**Size:** INET handles approximately 25-35% of Nasdaq (OTC) orders. In several securities, such as the QQQs, INET regularly represents over 30% of all orders. INET is still not as liquid for listed securities and is responsible for fewer than 5% of daily orders on the NYSE.

**Minimum Price Increment:** 0.01 for all securities with a closing price of \$1.00 and above. 0.001 for securities with a closing price below \$1.00.

# **Order Representation**

- INET's top orders are also represented in the NASDAQ National Best Bid/Offer display. INET now represents their best orders through the Cincinnati Stock Exchange (CSE). These orders display as "CINN" instead of "ISLD". All other order are then shown as ISLD / Island on the Level II screen
- In the past many INET subscribers enter orders that would lock or cross the NASDAQ inside market because of issues such as access fees, system reliability, queuing, and speed of execution.
- These orders are represented at the true price on the INET book while simultaneously being
  represented to the greatest extent possible on NASDAQ without locking or crossing the market (1 penny
  below the inside offer or above the inside bid). The Securities and Exchange Commission has objected

to this practice, and has requested that Island implement a solution that would allow full representation of all orders on the INET book.

 Representing orders through Cincinnati will increase transparency by allowing all vMLXble orders on the INET book to be represented within the National Best Bid and Offer.

### **Session Hours**

INET currently accepts and executes orders from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM (ET).

Core Trading Session: 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. ET

## **INET Routing Table**

	Limit	Market	Stop-Limit	LMT-Book	LMT-INV	Peg-MKT	Peg Best
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
Day Plus	x			x	x	x	x
бтс	x		x	x	x	x	x
юс	x			x	x		
FOK	x			x	x		

## Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Order is posted to the INET book at the specified price. INET's top orders are represented in the NBBO as "CINN" and as ISLD/Island for other orders on the book.

# Order Type: MKT (Market)

Availability: Only during core session

- Market orders are matched with the INET Book if there is an order(s) at the inside.
- If INET is not at the inside, the order is routed using INET's SmartBook sweep logic.
- Any residual volume will not be routed to the next price level until all quotes at the current best bid offer are exhausted.

For OTC order the INET sweep logic will execute against NASDAQ, Pacific and ADF quotes

For Listed order the INET sweep logic will execute against NASDAQ, Pacific and ADF quotes. Unlike ARCA the INET MKT order <u>WILL NOT</u> execute against the market specialist.

# Order Type: Stop-LMT (Stop Limit)

#### Availability: Only during core session

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (See LMT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

## Order Type: LMT-BOOK (Limit Book)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Limit book orders are routed to INET for display only on INET's limit book. These orders are not reflected in the Level II quote.

#### Order Type: LMT-INV (Limit InvMLXble)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

InvMLXble orders are not displayed on the INET book, they are not disseminated on the INET data feeds and they are not included in the Level II quote

#### Order Type: PEG-MKT (Peg Market)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Peg market orders positions your order to the opposite side of the primary market NBBO (buy order will set at the current offer price, sell order set at bid price). The orders will then move up and down as the bid/offer moves. The order will only move up or down to the limit price you set. Order is displayed on NASDAQ level II as CINN and as ISLD for Level II listed.

# Order Type: PEG-BEST (Peg Best)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Peg best orders positions your order to the same side of the primary market NBBO (buy orders set at bid price, sell orders set at offer price). The orders will then move up and down as the bid/offer moves. The order will only move up or down to the limit price you set. Order is displayed on NASDAQ level II as CINN and as ISLD for Level II listed.

#### **Order Type: Reserve Orders**

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

With Reserve order the user defines the displayed quantity while the balance of the reserve remains hidden. Displayed quantity is automatically replenished from the reserve.

#### **INET Expiration**

Order: DAY - order is canceled at market close of the regular market session

Order: DAY+ - order is canceled at the end of the after markets session

**Order: IOC (Immediate or Cancel)** – will fill all or part of your order. Order will cancel immediately – even with a partial fill.

**Order: GTC (Good to Cancel)** - order remains open until cancelled on the date you specify on the pop-up calendar when the order is placed.

**Order: FOK (Fill or Kill)** – will fill all or none of your order – no partials. If not filled, will cancel immediately.

# 6.3 Route: BRUT - Listed, OTC

# Brut ECN



**About:** Brut, LLC owns and operates the Brut ECN. Brut is currently the third largest ECN for OTC securities.

**Size:** BRUT handles approximately 5-10% of Nasdaq (OTC) orders. BRUT is still not as liquid for listed securities and is responsible for fewer than 2% of daily orders on the NYSE.

### Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

#### Session Hours

BRUT currently accept and executes orders from 7:30 AM to 8:00 PM (ET).

# Core Trading Session: 9:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. ET

## Brut Routing Table

	Limit	Market	Stop- Limit	Stop- Market	Trail-Stop	моо	мос	LMT- Book	Dsc-LMT	Peg-MKT	Peg Best
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
Day Plus	x		x					x	x	x	x
бтс	x		x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
юс	x		x								
FOK	x	x						x			

# Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours) – OTC and Listed

Order is posted to the IBRUT book at the specified price.

#### Order Type: MKT (Market)

#### Availability: Only core session – OTC and Listed

For immediate, aggressive executions. Brut Market orders are not displayed in the Brut book. The order only executes at the inside price (whether in the market or in the Brut book), working its way through the inside. Orders are sent out at each price increment. Example: Enter a buy offer for 3000 XYZ filled at an average price of 72 (order filled at 71, 72, 73).

# Order Type: Stop-LMT (Stop Limit)

#### Availability: Only during core session

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (See LMT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

## Order Type: Stop-MKT (Stop Market Limit)

#### Availability: Only during core session

A stop market order to buy becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop market order to sell becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price. The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered (see MKT order)

#### Order Type: Trailing-Stop (Trailing Stop)

Availability: Only during the core sessions

Will set your stop order the specified amount above or below the last print. The stop will adjust based on prints that occur between the NBBO. Order becomes a market order when stop is triggered (see MKT order).

#### Order Type: MOO (Market on Open)

Will only execute at market open (see MKT order).

#### Order Type: MOC (Market on Close)

Will only execute at market at open order (see MKT order).

#### Order Type: PEG-MKT (Peg Market)

#### Availability: OTC Only

The pegging order displays within the Brut book pegged (or floated) relative to the Nasdaq BBO. A Brut pegging order is always constrained to the Brut book, that is, it never seeks for liquidity on the Street. Also, should any adjustments to pegging orders lead to a cross/lock market condition, the orders would never pro–actively cross with each other in the Brut book.

Peg market orders positions your order to the opposite side of the primary market NBBO (buy order will set at the current offer price, sell order set at bid price). The orders will then move up and down as the bid/offer moves.

#### Order Type: PEG-BEST (Peg Best)

#### Availability: OTC Only

The pegging order displays within the Brut book pegged (or floated) relative to the Nasdaq BBO. A Brut pegging order is always constrained to the Brut book, that is, it never seeks for liquidity on the Street. Also, should any adjustments to pegging orders lead to a cross/lock market condition, the orders would never pro–actively cross with each other in the Brut book.

Peg best orders positions your order to the same side of the primary market NBBO (buy orders set at bid price, sell orders set at offer price). The orders will then move up and down as the bid/offer moves.

#### Order Type: Disc-Lmt (Discretionary Limit)

#### Availability: OTC Only

For aggressive positioning of the order while reducing market impact. The discretion function provides the ability to display a bid/offer and assign a 'discretionary price' for all or part of the reserve size up to a limit price. If an order comes in within the discretion limit, price improvement goes to the Brut discretion order.

### **Order Type: Reserve Orders**

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

With Reserve order the user defines the displayed quantity while the balance of the reserve remains hidden. Displayed quantity is automatically replenished from the reserve.

# **BRUT Expiration**

Order: DAY - order is canceled at market close of the regular market session

Order: DAY+ - order is canceled at the end of the after markets session

**Order: GTC (Good to Cancel)** - order remains open until cancelled on the date you specify on the pop-up calendar when the order is placed.

## 6.4 Route: NYSE / AMEX – Listed Only

**About:** NYSE orders are sent directly to the NYSE Specialist on the New York Trading floor through DOT. AMEX orders are sent directly to the AMEX Specialist on the American Stock Exchange Trading floor through DOT.

Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

# NYSE Routing Table

	Limit	Market	Stop- Limit	Stop- Market	Trail-Stop	моо	мос	LOO	LOC	Ndirect+	Xpress
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
GTC	x		x	x	x						

# **AMEX Routing Table**

	Limit	Market	Stop-Limit	Stop- Market	Trail-Stop	моо	мос	L00	LOC	Ndirect+
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
GTC	x		x	x	x					

#### Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Order is sent to the floor specialist. Order may not show on book.

#### Order Type: MKT (Limit)

Order is sent to the specialist. Order does not show on book.

#### Order Type: Stop-Lmt (Stop Limit)

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (see LMT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

#### Order Type: Stop-Mkt (Stop Market Limit)

A stop market order to buy becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop market order to sell becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the

stop price (see MKT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

## Order Type: Trailing-Stop (Trailing Stop)

Will set your stop order the specified amount above or below the last print. The stop will adjust based on prints that occur between the bid and ask.

### Order Type: MOO (Market on Open)

Will only execute at market open (see MKT order).

#### Order Type: MOC (Market on Close)

Will execute at market close (see MKT order).

## Order Type: LOO (Limit on Open)

A limit order will be placed at open. If not filled at open the order will be cancelled.

### Order Type: LOC (Limit on Close)

A limit order will be placed at close.

#### **Order Type: Ndirect+**

Provides automatic and immediate executions of limit orders up to 1,099 shares at the published NYSE quote. NYSE Direct+ will be available on the first quote of the day, when the bid and/or offer is greater than 100 shares. It is not available during a trading halt or a non-firm quote. Note: Specialist can turn off the Ndirect+ system in fast moving market and the order will become a regular LMT order.

# 6.5 Route: MLX – Listed Only

**About:** MLX orders are sent directly to the NYSE/AMEX Specialist on the trading floor through DOT. NYSE/AMEX and MLX are essentially identical in that they both are routed to the floor specialist. However MLX uses different server technology for processing orders compared to NYSE/AMEX. Generally the NYSE/AMEX routing technology is superior to MLX although in most cases differences are negligible.

#### Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

# MLX Routing Table

	Limit	Market	Stop-Limit	Stop-Market	Trail-Stop	моо	мос	Ndirect+
Day	x	x	x	x	x	x	x	x
бтс	x		x	x	x			

### Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Order is sent to the floor specialist. Order may not show on book.

#### Order Type: MKT (Limit)

Order is sent to the specialist. Order does not show on book.

# Order Type: Stop-Lmt (Stop Limit)

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (see LMT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

# Order Type: Stop-Mkt (Stop Market Limit)

A stop market order to buy becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop market order to sell becomes a market order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (see MKT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

# Order Type: Trailing-Stop (Trailing Stop)

Will set your stop order the specified amount above or below the last print. The stop will adjust based on prints that occur between the bid and ask.

# Order Type: MOO (Market on Open)

Will only execute at market open (see MKT order).

# Order Type: MOC (Market on Close)

Will execute at market close (see MKT order).

# Order Type: Ndirect+

Provides automatic and immediate executions of limit orders up to 1,099 shares at the published NYSE quote. NYSE Direct+ will be available on the first quote of the day, when the bid and/or offer is greater than 100 shares. It is not available during a trading halt or a non-firm quote. Note: Specialist can turn off the Ndirect+ system in fast moving market and the order will become a regular LMT order.

# 6.6 Route: ATTN – OTC Only Attain ECN

**About:** Attain is one of the smallest ECNs and least liquid ECNS. As a result orders may not be filled in a quick or efficient fashion.

Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

# ATTN Routing Table

	Limit	Stop-LMT
Day	x	x
Day Plus	x	
GTC	x	x

# Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Order is posted to the ATTN book at the specified price.

# Order Type: Stop-LMT (Stop Limit)

#### Availability: Only during core session

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price (See LMT order). The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

# Route: BTRD – OTC Only Bloomberg ECN

**About:** BTRD is one of the smaller ECNs and has liquidity than ARCA, INET and BRUT. As a result orders may not be filled in a quick or efficient fashion depending on the security.

# Order Type: LMT (Limit)

Availability: All sessions (core and after hours)

Order is posted to the ATTN book at the specified price.

# Order Type: Stop-LMT (Stop Limit)

Availability: Only during core session

A stop limit order to buy becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or above the stop price; a stop limit order to sell becomes a limit order when a transaction in the security occurs at or below the stop price. Order displayed on NASDAQ level II as BTRD. The transaction must occur between at or between the bid and offer for the order to be triggered.

# Order Type: MKT (Market)

#### Availability: Only core session

BTRD Market orders are not displayed in the BTRD book. The order only executes at the inside price, working its way through the inside. Orders are sent out at each price increment. Example: Enter a buy offer for 3000 XYZ filled at an average price of 72 (order filled at 71, 72, 73).

# 6.7 Route: SOES (Supermontage) – OTC Only NASDAQ Supermontage

**About:** NASDAQ began trading securities in SuperMontage on October 14, 2002. This is the replacement route for SOES and SELECTNET. This route provides access to NASDAQ Market Makers and Supermontage ECN participants (BTRD ECN, ATTN ECN, NTRD ECN and BRUT ECN).

**Size:** As of early 2004 the Supermontage was responsible for approximately 8-10% of all NASDAQ orders.

Share Size Limits: 1 share to 999,999 shares

Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

## **SOES Routing Table**

	Limit	Market	Stop-LMT	Stop-MKT	Trail-Stop
DAY	x	х	x	x	x
GTC			x	x	x

Please note that with the Supermontage you presently cannot control if you are filled by an ECN and receive an additional charged. Either a market maker or an ECN may fill any order sent into the market. If an ECN fills your order there is an additional routing fee associated with this trade.

# 6.8 Route: ATD (Auto Trade Desk) – Listed, OTC and OTCBB Auto Trade Desk

**About:** ATD was founded in 1988 and currently accounts for over 3% of NASDAQ and Listed volumes. ATD uses fully automated price-prediction systems to smart-route orders to various ECNs, market markets and specialists based on order criteria, price and destination.

Share Size Limits: unlimited shares

### Minimum Price Increment: 0.01

Availability: Only during core session

# ATD Routing Table

	Limit	Market	Stop-LMT	Stop-MKT	Trail-Stop
DAY	x	x	x	x	x
GTC	x		x	x	x

# 7.0 PORTFOLIO WINDOW

# 7.1 Portfolio Analysis Window

The Portfolio Analysis Window helps you manage your accounts, giving you a total overview of your trading. All account information and positions are updated in real time.

There are ten different windows within the Portfolio Window, each allowing you to view critical trade and portfolio information. The following sections are available: Open Positions, Closed Positions, Orders, Order Details, Buying Power, Profit/Loss, Account Statistics, Order Summary, Position Minder, and Position Tracker. Additionally, there are many features available within the Portfolio Window, such as, canceling an order by double-clicking on a pending order in the Open Positions or Orders sections.

# 7.2 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Open Positions

To view **Open Positions** information click on the **Open Positions** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

😤 Portfo	😪 Portfolio Window 1001														
Cancel All	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User		
Cancel 🕨	0620-1645	INTC	SHORT	Day Limit	26.93	500	500	0	Confirmed	DEMOX	ADFN		LEVEL15		
Cancel 🕨	0620-1644	CSCO	BUY	Day Limit	19.38	500	500	0	Confirmed	DEMOX	BRUT		LEVEL15		
Cancel >	0620-1642	MSFT	BUY	Day Limit	25.02	100	100	U	Confirmed	DEMOX	TRAC		LEVEL15		
Cancel 🕨															
	Order Summary Position Minder Position Tracker														
Open P	Open Positions Closed Positions Orders Order Details Buying Power Profit/Loss Account Statistics														
Symbol	AccType	e FullNa	ame		Sha	res En	try Price	Current Pri	ce \$Valu	ie \$1	Gain	\$ Day C	hng		
AMKR	Cash-OV	/ Amko	r Technolo	gy, Inc. [NNI	vi] 250	0 3.0	)88	5.00	12,50	10.00 4,	4,780.00 0.00				
DELL	Marg-OV	/ Dell In	nc. [NNM]		500	39	.94	40.27	20,13	5.00 1	65.00	-240.00			
MSFT	Marg-OV	/ Micro	soft Corpor-	ation [NNM]	100	0 26	.703	25.07	25,07	10.00 <mark>-1</mark>	,633.00	30.00			
YHUU	Marg-UV	/ Yaho	o! Inc. [NNI	M]	100	0 36	.34	36.08	36,08	10.00 <mark>-2</mark>	60.00	-220.00			
MSEL	5FT Marg-DY Microsoft Corporation [NNM]		100	25	25.06 25.07		2,507.00		.00 1.00						
	4.1														
	•												<u> </u>		

Column Name	Description/ Explanation
Symbol	The Symbol for the stock you purchased.
Асс Туре	The Account Type section declares 5 separate account type situations: Cash, Margin, Short, OV (Overnight Position), and DY (Day Position).
Full Name	The Full Name of the underlying stock held in the account.
Shares	The number of shares purchased; a positive number if long or negative number if you are selling short.
Entry Price	The price that which you entered the position.
Current Price	This price will automatically be retrieved when you make a trade and will fluctuate with the price of the stock. If you are long a position, the current price will reflect the current Bid. If you are in a short position, the current price will reflect the inside Ask. If pre-market, it is based off yesterday's close. If post-market, the last price in the regular session is used.
	For options, the current price is the average of the bid/offer during market hours. After market hours, the current price is the last regular hours trade.
\$Value	The value of the stock i.e. (Shares x Current Price). The \$Value assumes that prices are quoted in \$, if they are quoted in cents you must divide your number of shares by a 100 or look at the price multiplier feature which follows.
\$Gain	The price gain or loss since you purchased the stock i.e. (Shares x Entry Price) – (Shares x Current Price).
\$Day Change	The \$ gain or loss for the day.
%Day Change	This is the change in a percentage since the starting position for the day. This also takes into consideration the value of the security at this point in time.
% of Portfolio	This is the percentage of your portfolio this position represents.
Previous Close	This is the previous day's closing price for the position.
Theo Close	This is a theoretical closing price for a security. Your broker-dealer and/or clearing firm may load a theoretical closing price for a security. This is sometimes done for securities that did not trade the previous day, and therefore have no previous closing price, or securities, which we do not receive a feed for and cannot price. The purpose of entering a theoretical close is to provide a better estimate of your P&L.
Theo \$ Day	This is the theoretical change in the position's value for the day. It is used in conjunction with the theoretical close.

# 7.3 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Closed Positions

To view **Closed Positions** information click on the **Closed Positions** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

😤 Portfol	Portfolio Window 100118													
Cancel All	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Acc
Cancel 🕨		-												_
Cancel 🕨														
Cancel 🕨														
Cancel 🕨														
				1					- Y					
Order Summary Position Minder Position Tracker														
Open Positions Closed Positions		0	Orders Order Details			Buying I	Prof	Profit/Loss Acco			s I			
OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Account T	Shares	OpenPrice	Sł	naresOut	ClosePrice	Pro	ofit	Mark 2 N	/kt Acc	count	
0121-3417	/ QQQQ	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	37.1288	10	0000	38.2583	-11	2,955.82	-38,931.	30 100	118	
0121-3416	5 SMH	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	30.3113	10	0000	34.3619	-40	5,056.81	-44,190.	68 100	118	
0112-1845		SHURT	Shrt-UV	100000	38.058	10		38.2653	-20	,729.59 744.0E	-39,629,	80 100 05 100	л18 нао	
0111-2044		CHORT	ShrEUV	100000	38.2160	10	0000	38.2633	-4,7	(44.30 Io 290 ee -	-33,434. -47,759	UD IUU 19 100	1118	
0111-1585	i SMH	SHORT	Shit-OV	100000	31 1495	10	0000	34,3887	-32	3 915 38	-46,8681	93 100	118	
0111-1578	SMH	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	31.0815	10	0000	34,3669	-32	8,541,41	-44,694.	18 100	118	
0111-1345	5 SMH	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	30.919	10	0000	34.3553	-34	3,625.69	-43,529.	43 100	118	
0110-2858	3 QQQQ 👘	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	38.5278	10	0000	38.2543	27,	341.60	-38,534.	05 100	118	
0110-2391	QQQQ	SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	38.7722	10	0000	38.2528	51,	939.31	-38,379.	55 100	118	
0110-2390		SHORT	Shrt-OV	100000	38.7722	10	0000	38.2522	52,	001.90	-38,316.	55 100	118	
0110-2385	UQQQ	SHORT	Shrt-UV	100000	38.7721	10	0000	38.251	52,	118.27	-38,196.	05 100	118	<u> </u>

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
Order No	This is the date and the order id number (Example 0731-5151) of the closed position.
Symbol	The stock symbol of the closed position
Action	The initial position, whether it was a Long or a Short
Account	The type of position and whether it was a day trade or an overnight position.
Shares	Amount of shares for the entire position that was entered
Open Price	The opening price of that position (This may be a blended opening position if there was more than one entry price).
Shares Out	The amount of shares that were closed out of an initial opening position of that stock
Close Price	The closing price of that position (This may be a blended closing position if there was more than one entry price).

Profit	The Profit of that position that has been closed out whether it has been partially closed or fully closed.
Mark 2 Mkt	If the position has been carried overnight then this value is the profit of the closed position relative to the closing price as of yesterday's close. This feature is unique to Peak Lite. Sum of Mark 2 Mkt column will match Mark to the Market closed positions under the Profit/Loss tab.
Account	This is the account that is being shown in the Portfolio Window.

# 7.4 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Orders

To view **Orders** information click on the **Orders** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

8	Portfolio	o Windov	100118												_	
C	ancei All	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	e Shar	es Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Accour	nt
C	ancei 🕨								•							
G	ancei 🕨															
G	ancei 🕨															
LC C	ancei 🕨															
Ľ																
(	Open Positions Closed Positions Orders Order Details Buying Power Profit/Loss Account Statistics Order Summary Position Minder Position Tracker															
[	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	AvgPrice	Last Time	Statu	s C	Canceled	Stp-Info	Route	
0	0215-3722	PFE	BUY	Day Limit	25.25	500	0	500	25.24	15:19:47	Filled	Ċ	)		NYSE	
	0215-3718	AMGN	BUY	Day Limit	63.82	500	0	500	63.8151	15:19:53	Filled	0	)		ISLD	
	0215-3716	XOM	BUY	Day Limit	56.89	500	0	500	56.88	15:19:30	Filled	0	)		NYSE	
	0215-3714	MRK	BUY	Day Limit	29.29	500	0	500	29.28	15:19:03	Filled	0	)		NYSE	
	0215-3712	IBM	BUY	Day Limit	94.44	500	0	500	94.43	15:18:54	Filled	0	)		NYSE	
	0215-3711	MSFT	BUY	Day Limit	25.99	500	0	500	25.98	15:18:37	Filled	0	)		ISLD	
	0215-2853	QQQQ	BUY	Day Mkt	MKT	700000	0	700000	38.2568	10:53:48	Filled	0	)		ARCA	
	0215-2852	SMH	BUY	Day Mkt	MKT	501000	0	501000	34.374	10:57:15	Filled	0	)		ARCA	
	0214-7664	CSCO	BUY	Overnight	20.00	100	0	100	19.00	16:38:08	Filled	0	)		ARCA	
	0213-1002	GOOG	SHORT	Overnight	100.00	200	0	200	100.00	16:22:22	Filled	0	)			
(	0213-1001	GOOG	SHORT	Overnight	188.00	100	0	100	188.00	12:11:53	Filled	0	)			
	0210-2207	SMH	SHORT	Overnight	MKT	1000	0	1000	32.8683	12:45:00	Filled	0	)		ARCA	
	0207-2633	GOOG	SHORT	Overnight	MKT	1000	0	1000	196.519	15:29:01	Filled	0	)		ARCA	
1	1202.1216	9009	SHUBT	Overnicht	мкт	10000	0	10000	215 88//5	09-32-22	Filled	r	1		ARCA	. AI
Ľ	• <b> </b>															

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
Order No	This is the date and the order id number (Example 0731-5151) of the closed position.
Symbol	The stock symbol of the closed position.
Action	The initial position, whether it was a Long or a Short.
Туре	The type of position and whether it was a day trade or overnight position.
Price	The price of the execution.
Shares	Amount of shares for the entire position that was entered
Pending	The amount of shares that have not been executed within a given order, that is still pending to be executed.
Executed	The number of shares that have been executed for this particular order
AvgPrice	The average price of the execution.

Last Time	The time of the order or execution
Status	The status of the order or execution (Cancelled, Filled, Rejected)
Cancelled	The amount of shares that were cancelled
Stp-Info	The price of the Stop Limit
Route	This is the route you sent the order to
Commission	There is a demonstration default commission of 0.05 per share. This is not the actually commission charged for the trade.

# 7.5 Portfolio Page Columns Explained for Order Details

To view **Order Details** information, click on the **Order Details** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

Ē	😋 Portfa	olio Windov	v 302													
¢	ancel Al	/ OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Share	s Pending	Executed	Status F	Route P	ref	Trail/Stp	User	Accour	nt
¢	Cancel 🕨															
ľ	Sancel 🕨															
1	/ancel ►															
Ì	Sancel 🕨															
ĺ	Open Po:	sitions 🛛 Clos	ed Position	ns 🛾 Orders	Order De	tails Bu	ying Power	Profit/Los	s 🛾 Account	Statistics []	Order Sur	nmary	Position N	1inder 🛛 Po	sition Trac	cker 📔
	OrderN	c Symbo	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pendin	Executed	ExePrice	e Last Tin	ne Statu	IS	Canceleo	Route E	}atch #	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	імкт	1000	0	0		14:24:00	Cano	eled	298	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	імкт	1000	298	0		14:24:00	CXL I	Requ	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02PRST	SELL	Day Mk	імкт 👘	500	0	0		14:24:00	Cano	eled	500	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02PRST	SELL	Day Mkt	IMKT	500	500	0		14:24:00	CXL I	Requ	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	імкт	1000	298	398	34.10	14:23:57	Part I	Fill	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	1000	696	102	34.10	14:23:48	Part I	Fill	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	імкт	1000	798	102	34.09	14:23:48	Part I	Fill	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02DELL	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	1000	900	100	34.09	14:23:44	Part I	Fill	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02SUNW	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	0	500	5.53	14:23:40	Filled	d k	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02AMAT	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	0	500	21.961	14:23:39	Filled	d l	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02SUNW	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	500	0		14:23:39	Confi	irmec	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02SUNW	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	500	0		14:23:39	Place	ed	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02SUNW	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	500	0		14:23:39	Rece	eived	0	DEMC6	5537	
	2004020	02PRST	SELL	Day Mk	IMKT	500	500	0		14:23:39	Confi	irmec	0	DEMC6	5537	
	200402i ▲	NSPRST	SELL	Dev Mk	IMKT	500	500	0		14-23-30	Place	ha	0	DEMCR	5537	

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
Order No	This is the date and the order id number (Example 0731-5151) of the closed position.
Symbol	The stock symbol of the closed position.
Action	The initial position whether it was a Long or a Short.
Туре	The type of position and whether it was a day trade or overnight position.
Price	The price that is entered for execution.

Shares	Amount of shares of the entire position that entered.
Pending	The amount of shares that have not been executed within a given order that are still pending to be executed
Executed	The number of shares that have been executed for this particular order
ExePrice	The price of the execution
Last Time	Displays the date and time of the order or execution. When sorting within the Order Detail Window, the orders will sort by date, then time.
Status	The status of the order or execution (Cancelled, Filled, Rejected)
Cancelled	The amount of shares that were cancelled

# 7.6 Buying Power

To view **Buying Power** information, click on the **Buying Power** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

😽 Portfoli	io Window	302												
Cancel All	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Account
Cancel >														
Cancel >														
Cancel >														
Cancel 🕨														
Open Posit	ions 🛛 Close	d Positions	orders	Order Deta	Is Buying	g Power	Profit/Los	s Accoun	t Statistics	Order S	ummary	Position	Minder Po	sition Tracker
- Buying P	ower —													
Buy Stock:	s <b>5866</b> '	1.61	Buy Option:	s 586	61.61	Total Exp	posure (	816563.00	) Reg-Tivs	: Equity				
Short Stoc	ks	:	5ell Naked	Upt					U					
Day Trad	ling Buy Sto	cks		Day	Trading S	hort Stoc	:ks 0							

# **Buying Power**

Buy Stocks	Buying power for purchasing stocks.
Short Stocks	Buying power for shorting stocks.
Buy Options	Buying power for purchasing options.
Sell Naked Options	Buying power for selling naked options.
Reg-T vs Equity	Reg-t vs. your amount of equity

# 7.7 Profit/Loss

To view **Profit/Loss** information, click on the **Profit/Loss** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

≷ Portfoli	o Window	100118									_	
Cancel All	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/SI
Cancel 🕨								•				
Cancel 🕨												
Cancel >												
Cancel >												
Acc	count Statisti	ics		)rder Summa	ry I		Position M	inder	1	Position <sup>*</sup>	Tracker	1
Open F	ositions	Close	d Position:	s O	rders	Orde	er Details	Buj	ying Power		Profit/Lo	oss
<ul> <li>Profit/Lo</li> <li>Intraday Op</li> <li>Intraday Closed</li> </ul>	oss Den Dsed		Prev O Prev C	pen - <b>5128</b> losed	9480.00	Tot Tot	al Open -! al Closed	51289480	. <b>00</b> T -	otal 512894	80.00	
Mark to the Market         Starting Equity 2500000.00       Closed Positions         Current Equity 3500126.00       Open Positions 1000126.00				)	Total P/L Est Comm	<b>1000126</b> .	.00 E	st Total 000126	6.00			

## Profit/Loss

The Profit / Loss section will calculate the gains and losses for intraday and overnight positions based on entry and exit prices.

Intraday Open Intraday Closed	Profit/ Loss for all Open Positions established Intraday Profit/ Loss for all Positions that were established and Closed intraday
Prev Open	Profit/ Loss for all Open Positions that were held overnight
Prev Closed	Profit/ Loss for all Positions that were held overnight and Closed intraday
Total Open	Profit/ Loss for all Open Positions, overnight and intraday. The Sum of Intraday Open and Previous Open
Total Closed	Profit/ Loss for all Positions, overnight and intraday, that have been closed intraday. The Sum of Intraday Closed and Previous Closed.
Total	Profit/ Loss, the sum of Total Open and Total Closed

# Mark to the Market

Mark to the Market is a daily calculation of debit or credit margins resulting from price fluctuations of the underlying asset. It compares the equity and overnight positions closed for the day to the previous day's close.

Starting Equity	Shows your starting equity Marked to the Market.
Current Equity	Shows your current equity Marked to the Market.
Closed Positions	Profit/ Loss for all closed positions based on the Previous Days Close as the entry price. Used to see if a traders positions were up or down for the day.
Open Positions	Profit/ Loss for all open positions based on the Previous Days Close as the entry price. Used to see if trader's positions were up or down for the day.
Total P/L	Total Profit/ Loss for Open and closed positions with the entry Price using the Previous Days Close.
Est Comm	An estimate of your commissions for the day. You can establish an estimated commission per share in "Setup Port Win Options"
Est Total	An estimate of your total daily Profit/Loss. This is equal to your Total P/L minus your Estimated Commission.

# 7.8 Order Summary

Provides the total number of executed shares of buys or sells per symbol, also provides the company name of the symbol and the trader's user name that traded the shares. If trading a symbol all day, and you have buy, sell, and short executions then you'll have three lines of data for that symbol; a total number of executed buy shares, total executed sell share, and a total executed shorted shares. To view **Aggregate** information, click on the **Order Summary** button in the Portfolio Window as shown in below.

😤 Portfe	olio Winde	ow 10011	B											_ 🗆 🗙
Cancel A.	💋 OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Account
Cancel )	2			·									· ·	
Cancel )	2													
Cancel )	2													
Cancel )	2													
Cancel		5		~ ~						5				
Oper	n Positions	Ch	osed Positio	ns 🚺 Oi	rders	Orde	r Details 👘	Buy	ing Pow	er	Profit/L	.088	Account	Statistics
	0	Irder Summa	ary			Posi	tion Minde	r				Position Tr	acker	
Currhal	A - Kau	Character	Aug Diag	IT. II.N			A	1	· T:					l
Symbol	Action	Shares	Avg. Price	Full Name		er	Account	Las	st lime	Pref				
ISMH	SS	501000	30.8592	Semiconduct	tor HUL: DI	EMU118	100118	12:	45:00					<u> </u>
ADBE	55	25000	59.2663	Adobe Syster	ms Inco DI	-MU118	100118	10:	05:19					
GUUG	55	31300	201.0776	Google Inc. [	NNM] DI	-MU118	100118	16:	22:22					
CSCU	В	100	19.0000	Cisco System	is, Inc. [DI	MU118	100118	16:	38:08					
SMH	В	501000	34.3740	Semiconduct	tor HUL/DI	MU118	100118	10:	57:15					
QQQQ	В	700000	38.2568	Nasdaq-100	Trust, S DI	M0118	100118	10:	53:48					
MSFT	В	500	25.9800	Microsoft Cor	poratior D	EM0118	100118	15:	18:37					
IBM	В	500	94.4300	International	Busines DI	EM0118	100118	15:	18:54					
MRK	В	500	29.2800	Merck & Co.,	Inc. [N`DI	EM0118	100118	15:	19:03					
ХОМ	В	500	56.8800	Exxon Mobil I	Corpora DI	EM0118	100118	15:	19:30					
AMGN	В	500	63.8151	Amgen, Inc.	[NNM] DI	EM0118	100118	15:	19:53					
PFE	В	500	25.2400	Pfizer Inc. [N	YSE] DI	EMO118	100118	15:	19:47					

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
Symbol	Stock symbol traded.
Action	Whether the stock was a buy, sell, or sell short.
Shares	The amount of volume traded, overnight and intraday positions combined.
Avg. Price	The average price of stock traded, overnight and intraday positions combined.
Full Name	The full name of the symbol traded.
User	The name of the user that made the trade.
Account	This is the account number being displayed in the Portfolio Window.

# 7.9 Position Minder

The Position Minder reconciles your trades and allows you to view your positions as they were entered and closed. It will show your open positions, as well as, intraday closed positions. To view **Position Minder** information, click on the **Position Minder** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

餐 Port	folic	) Window	302												
Cancel.	A// (	OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Account
Cancel			-	1							1		-	1	
Cancel															
Cancel															
Cancel															
Cancel															
Open F	ositio	ons 🛛 Clos	ed Position:	s Orders	Order Deta	ils Buying	Power	Profit/Los:	s Accoun	t Statistics	Order S	ummary	Position N	vlinder 🛛	Position Tracker
				· ·			1								i
OrderN	0	Symbol	Action .	Account	Shares Ir Prid	e In	Shares	Price Ou	it Profi	t Aci	count				
0202-2	220	AMGN	BUY	Margin	465 66.	5757	0			0.00 302	2				<u> </u>
0202-2	219	WFC	BUY	Margin	470 57.	67	0			0.00302	2				
0202-2	218	SBC	BUY	Margin	470 26. 510 55	73	U			0.00302	-				
0202-2	217	MU	BUY	Margin	510 55.	20	U			0.00302	÷				
0202-2	215	VZ VO	BUY	Margin	600 37. COE 40	52 7705	0			0.0030/	-				
0202-2	210	DC NU		Margin Margin	630 43. 200 1.01	7700 E0E	0			0.00302	2				
0202-2	214	ru		Margin Margin	200 101	.000 C1	0			0.00.302	5				
0202-2	210	BAC	BUY	Margin Margin	660 20. 660 82	05	0			0.00302	5				
0202-2	211	MBK	BUY	Margin Margin	755 48	14	ň			0.00302	5				
0202-2	210	INTC	BUY	Margin	755 30.	75	0			0.00302	5				
0202-2	209	IBM	BUY	Margin	790 99.	53	0			0.00 302	2				
0202-2	208	AIG	BUY	Margin	800 71.	0425	0			0.00 302	2				
0202-2	207	JNJ	BUY	Margin	850 53.	83	0			0.00 302	2				-

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
OrderNo	The order number for a particular trade.
Symbol	The symbol of the security being traded.
Action	Shows whether the action was a buy, sell, or sell short.
Account	The type of account in which the trade was executed.
Shares In	The amount of shares when entering the position
Price In	The price when entering the position
Shares Out	The amount of shares when closing the position
Price Out	The price when closing the position
Profit	The profit/loss when closing the position

# 7.10 Position Tracker

The Position Tracker tracks individual positions and allows you to view the entry and exit details of the particular order. To view **Position Tracker** information click on the **Position Tracker** button in the Portfolio Window as shown below.

😽 Portfolio Window	302												
Cancel All OrderNo	Symbol	Action	Туре	Price	Shares	Pending	Executed	Status	Route	Pref	Trail/Stp	User	Account
Cancel > Cancel > Cancel > Cancel > Cancel >	, -					, ,							
Open Positions Close	ed Positions	Orders	Order Detai	ls 🛛 Buying	Power	Profit/Los:	s 🛾 Accoun	t Statistics	Order S	iummary	Position M	linder	Position Tracker
OrderNo In Symbo	Position	Shares	Price In	Orde	r Out   f	Price Out	Profit	Account					
0130-2448 DELL 0130-2465 AMAT 0130-2544 SUNW 0130-2645 DELL 0130-2645 DELL 0130-2645 DELL 0130-2645 DELL	Long Long Long Long Long Long	202 500 500 196 102 102 100	33.366 21.78 5.27 33.50 33.50 33.50 33.50	0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202	-2194 ( -2193 2 -2196 5 -2194 ( -2194 ( -2194 (	34.10 21.961 5.53 34.10 34.09 34.09	148, 90, 130, 117, 61, 59,	27 302 50 302 00 302 60 302 20 302 18 302 00 302					

<u>Column Name</u>	Description/ Explanation
OrderNo In	The order number for the trade entering a position
Symbol	Symbol of the security traded
Position	Type of position, whether short or long.
Shares	Number of shares traded.
Price In	The price at which the position was entered
Order Out	The order number for the trade closing a position
Price Out	The price at which the position was closed
Profit	The profit/loss when closing the position

# 8.0 CONNECTIVITY

When using our Peak trading products it is important that you have a fast and reliable Internet connection. The large majority of the problems our clients encounter relate to the speed and/or reliability of their Internet connections.

Most 56k dial-up connections will work. In fact, we have client on connections as low as 28K with reliable and fast quotes and executions.

If you decide to use a 56k to 28.8k dial up connection it is important to understand that there are two broad categories of dial up connections, backbone providers such as UUNet and generic ISP's such as AOL. Generally the backbone providers are more stable and faster than generic ISP's.

Below are the connections we recommend to the Peak platforms from fastest to slowest speeds.

1. T1/DSL - a dedicated internet connection is the best connection.

**2. Cable connections** are the next best solution. One of the problems with cable is that it uses shared bandwidth. In addition, cable connections tend to be less reliable than DSL.

**3. Satellite connections** can be very fast, but they also are less reliable than DSL. Satellite connections tend to download information quickly but also tend to slow down sending information out.

4. Dial-up Connection to a backbone provider.

5. Dial-up Connection to a generic ISP.

Want to test if your Internet connection is slow today? The site below will help you discover your true connection to the Internet by sending you a file and seeing how long it takes to receive that data. If you have a high-speed connection but Internet traffic is bad, you may find you're connection is no better than a modem - http://bandwidthplace.com/speedtest

Please keep in mind that when you use the Peak Lite platforms your computer is receiving real-time data feed from our servers. We receive our market information directly from the exchanges. Since the Peak products are real-time software you must have a real-time Internet connection in order to keep up with the flow of data. Below is a diagram which shows the connection between your computer and our trade servers.



As you can see, all the data transferred between your computer and the server must travel over a number of networks. Problems or delays can occur from any point in this path. We have the ability to monitor our own network connections and speed but do not have control over your local ISP or the Internet connections in general.

If you question the speed or reliability of your Internet connection please run the following Internet connectivity tests. These two tests are a great way to see how you are connecting to the servers and where a potential problem might exist.

To run any of the following tests, you will first need to bring up the Command Prompt or also known as the MS-DOS prompt window. To bring up the Command Prompt, please click on START, click RUN, type in the word "command", then click on OK (illus. below):



Run	<u>?×</u>
5	Type the name of a program, folder, document, or Internet resource, and Windows will open it for you.
Open:	command
	OK Cancel Browse

You should get a MS-DOS prompt window on your screen.

#### 1. PING Test

To perform a Ping test to our trade server please type the following into the MS-DOS window:

ping 63.99.225.200

#### C:\>ping 63.99.225.200

Press: ENTER

After you press enter, you should get a series of replies that look like this:

C: $\ping 63.99.225.200$ Pinging 63.99.225.200 with 32 bytes of data: Reply from 63.99.225.200: bytes=32 time=130ms TTL=115 Reply from 63.99.225.200: bytes=32 time=120ms TTL=115 Reply from 63.99.225.200: bytes=32 time=121ms TTL=115 Reply from 63.99.225.200: bytes=32 time=121ms TTL=115 Ping statistics for 63.99.225.200: Packets: Sent = 4, Received = 4, Lost = 0 (0% loss), Approximate round trip times in milli-seconds: Minimum = 120ms, Maximum = 130ms, Average = 122ms

Reading the results from a ping is simple. The only information you really need to take note of is the time at the bottom - in this case an average of 122 ms - which tells you how many milliseconds it took for the packet to reach the host and return.

There isn't any concern unless these numbers are over 200-300 ms or an asterisk "\*" appears or "request timed out" appears. If the results do exceed 200-300ms, it may mean that there are some problems with your connection to the Internet, the server's connection, or a connection between you and our server. If an asterisk is displayed, there was no response and that also signifies a problem with the connection between you and the server.

If there is a concern you will want to run a Traceroute test to see where the problem is occurring (see below)

#### 2. Continual PING Test

A more extensive PING TEST is the continual Ping Test.

To perform the continual ping test to our trade server type the following into the MS-DOS window

ping -t 63.99.225.200

C:\>ping -t 63.99.225.200

Press: ENTER

After you press enter, you should get a series of replies that look like this:

The continual ping test allows you to check your Internet connection over an extended period of time. After you have 20 to 30 lines of continual ping click on the icon in the upper left hand corner of the ping window and then click close.

Reading the results from a continual ping is simple. The only information you really need to take note of is the time on each line in ms which tells you how many milliseconds it took for the packet to reach the host and return. There isn't any concern unless these numbers are over 200-300 ms or an asterisk "\*" appears or "request timed out" appears. If the results do exceed 200-300ms, it may mean that there are some problems with your connection to the Internet, the server's connection, or a connection between you and our server. If an asterisk is displayed, there was no response and that also signifies a problem with the connection between you and the server.

If there is a concern you will want to run a Traceroute test to see where the problem is occurring (see below)

#### 3. Traceroute Test

If you have Ping test results above 200-300ms you can use Traceroute to see where the problem is occurring. Traceroute works much like ping in that it sends data packets to a host you specify. However, rather than simply giving you the time it takes for the packets to return, traceroute sends back results for each hop the packet makes. Because of this, Traceroute is the perfect tool to see where network problems are occurring.

To perform the Tracert test to the trade server, type:

Tracert 63.99.225.200

It will look like:

## C:\>tracert 63.99.225.200

You should get the following replies:

C:\>tracert 63.99.225.200				
Traci	ng route	to 63.99	.225.200	over a maximum of 30 hops
123456789Ø11	50 ms 61 ms 51 ms 70 ms 80 ms 110 ms 121 ms 121 ms 121 ms 121 ms	20 ms 20 ms 30 ms 50 ms 90 ms 90 ms 110 ms 101 ms 101 ms	31 ms 20 ms 20 ms 40 ms 90 ms 90 ms 90 ms 100 ms 100 ms	24.79.80.1 rc1nr-ge3-0-3.wp.shawcable.net [64.59.178.66] rc2nr-pos15-0.wp.shawcable.net [66.163.73.130] rc1so-pos13-0.cg.shawcable.net [66.163.76.85] rc1wh-pos12-0.wc.shawcable.net [66.163.76.10] POS5-0.GW3.UAN1.ALTER.NET [205.150.222.125] 0.so-1-0-0.XL1.UAN1.ALTER.NET [152.63.137.130] 0.so-7-0-0.TL1.UAN1.ALTER.NET [152.63.138.74] 0.so-7-0-0.TL1.DFW9.ALTER.NET [152.63.10.13] 0.so-4-0-0.XL1.DFW9.ALTER.NET [152.63.0.194] 0.so-4-0-0.XR1.DFW9.ALTER.NET [152.63.101.254]
12 13 14 15	140 ms 130 ms 130 ms 170 ms	101 ms 101 ms 110 ms 110 ms	110 ms 100 ms 101 ms 100 ms	185.at-5-1-0.WR1.DFW9.ALTER.NET [152.63.96.89] pos6-0.ur1.dfw8.web.wcom.net [157.130.142.102] 63.99.192.39 63.99.225.200

Like ping's results, deciphering Traceroute's dialog is easy. Each hop in the route the packet has traveled will be displayed in order with the hostname and/or IP address. Next, the results, in milliseconds, of the three probes that are sent to each hop. The rules for ping results also apply here. Numbers near 200-300ms and asterisks represent network problems.

Please note that the first hop to show numbers above 200-300ms is the place on the internet that the problem is occurring. If you continue to have problems in the same place each day you can contact your ISP and provide them your Ping Test. In many cases an ISP can route around a troubled server on the Internet.

#### 4. Troubleshooting

Many times logging off your Internet service provider and then back on will resolve the problem. If you continually have a problem, you may want to have your line tested for noise or dropped packets by your ISP or you may want to get a different Internet service provider.